BREWIN DOLPHIN HOLDINGS PLC COURT MEETING ATTENDANCE CARD

The Court Meeting of Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC will be held at 10.00 a.m. (London time) on 23 May 2022 at the offices of Travers Smith LLP, 10 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2AL.

You are encouraged to comple	ato and roturn the Form of	Draw, that accompanies t	his Attandance Card even	if you plan to attend the Court N	Mosting Doing so will not
				unted if you are unable to attend	
				i, as you will need it to attend the least 15 minutes prior to the star	
Signature of person attending:				rrangements will be communicated	
				eting, via the Company's website (<u>www</u> ough a Regulatory Information Service	
COURT MEETING FORM O	F PROXY				_8
Voting ID:		Task ID:		Shareholder Reference	Number:
_					
By an order dated 21 April				ny"), the Court has granted p	
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Sharehold for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as a court meeting to be held a	ers (as defined in the sch ering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme")	neme document of the , approving (with or w) between the Compan	Company dated 22 Aprithout modification) a y and the Scheme Share	ny"), the Court has granted poril 2022 (the "Scheme Docur scheme of arrangement pur eholders (as defined in the Sc mith LLP, 10 Snow Hill, Londo	ment")) to be convened rsuant to Part 26 of the cheme Document), such
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Shareholds for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as a court meeting to be held a Meeting").	ers (as defined in the sch ering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme") at 10.00 a.m. (London tin	neme document of the , approving (with or w) between the Compan ne) on 23 May 2022 at	Company dated 22 Ap ithout modification) a y and the Scheme Share the offices of Travers S	oril 2022 (the "Scheme Docur scheme of arrangement pur eholders (as defined in the Sc	ment")) to be convened suant to Part 26 of the cheme Document), such on EC1A 2AL (the "Cour
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Sharehold for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as a court meeting to be held a Meeting"). Please read the Notice of Proxy.	ers (as defined in the schering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme") at 10.00 a.m. (London tin Court Meeting (set out i	neme document of the , approving (with or w) between the Compan ne) on 23 May 2022 at in Part 9 of the Scheme	Company dated 22 Ap ithout modification) a y and the Scheme Share the offices of Travers S	oril 2022 (the "Scheme Docur scheme of arrangement pur eholders (as defined in the Sc mith LLP, 10 Snow Hill, Londo	ment")) to be convened suant to Part 26 of the cheme Document), such on EC1A 2AL (the "Cour
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Shareholds for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as a court meeting to be held a Meeting"). Please read the Notice of Proxy. I/We hereby appoint the Court in the	ers (as defined in the schering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme") at 10.00 a.m. (London tin Court Meeting (set out is thair of the Court Meeting' box blank to appoint the	neme document of the , approving (with or w) between the Compan ne) on 23 May 2022 at in Part 9 of the Scheme ng; or e Chair as your proxy. Yo	Company dated 22 Aprithout modification) a y and the Scheme Share the offices of Travers See Document) and the Notes of the order of the Notes of the Scheme	oril 2022 (the "Scheme Docur scheme of arrangement pur eholders (as defined in the Sc mith LLP, 10 Snow Hill, Londo	ment")) to be convened suant to Part 26 of the cheme Document), such on EC1A 2AL (the "Cour completing this Form o
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Shareholds for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as a court meeting to be held a Meeting"). Please read the Notice of Proxy. We hereby appoint the Canal of the Notice of Proxy. When the serve of the Notice of Proxy own name. Leave 'number of the Notice of Proxy own name.	ers (as defined in the schering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme") at 10.00 a.m. (London tin Court Meeting (set out is thair of the Court Meeting' box blank to appoint the	neme document of the , approving (with or w) between the Compan ne) on 23 May 2022 at in Part 9 of the Scheme ng; or e Chair as your proxy. Yo	Company dated 22 Aprithout modification) a y and the Scheme Share the offices of Travers See Document) and the Notes of the order of the Notes of the Scheme	oril 2022 (the "Scheme Docur scheme of arrangement pur eholders (as defined in the Sc mith LLP, 10 Snow Hill, Londo Notes on the reverse before o	ment")) to be convened suant to Part 26 of the cheme Document), such on EC1A 2AL (the "Cour completing this Form of proxy. Do not insert you
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Shareholds for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as a court meeting to be held a Meeting"). Please read the Notice of Proxy. I/We hereby appoint the Can ap	ers (as defined in the schering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme") at 10.00 a.m. (London tin Court Meeting (set out it thair of the Court Meeting 'box blank to appoint the of shares proxy appointed	neme document of the , approving (with or w) between the Compan ne) on 23 May 2022 at in Part 9 of the Scheme ng; or e Chair as your proxy. Yo	Company dated 22 Aprithout modification) a y and the Scheme Share the offices of Travers See Document) and the Notes of the order of the Notes of the Scheme	oril 2022 (the "Scheme Docum scheme of arrangement pur eholders (as defined in the Sc mith LLP, 10 Snow Hill, Londo Notes on the reverse before of to appoint the Chair as your p	ment")) to be convened suant to Part 26 of the cheme Document), such on EC1A 2AL (the "Court completing this Form or proxy. Do not insert your
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Sharehold for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as a court meeting to be held a Meeting"). Please read the Notice of Proxy. I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as a court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies are a managed in the Companies are a managed	ers (as defined in the schering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme") at 10.00 a.m. (London tin Court Meeting (set out is thair of the Court Meeting for shares proxy appointed the conference of proxy ercise all or any of my/out 2022 at the offices of Trave	neme document of the paper of the paper of the Companine) on 23 May 2022 at the Part 9 of the Scheme	Company dated 22 Aprithout modification) a y and the Scheme Shart the offices of Travers Stee Document) and the Note are strongly advised ofte all of your shares.]	oril 2022 (the "Scheme Docum scheme of arrangement pur eholders (as defined in the Sc mith LLP, 10 Snow Hill, Londo Notes on the reverse before of to appoint the Chair as your p	ment")) to be convened suant to Part 26 of the cheme Document), such on EC1A 2AL (the "Cour completing this Form of proxy. Do not insert you pointed over
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Shareholds for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as an court meeting to be held a Meeting"). Please read the Notice of Proxy. I/We hereby appoint the Control (NB: Leave 'name of proxy own name. Leave 'number Name of the Notice of Name of the Notice of Proxy own name).	ers (as defined in the schering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme") at 10.00 a.m. (London tin Court Meeting (set out is thair of the Court Meeting for shares proxy appointed the conference of proxy ercise all or any of my/out 2022 at the offices of Trave	neme document of the paper of the paper of the Companies on 23 May 2022 at the Part 9 of the Scheme	company dated 22 Aprithout modification) a y and the Scheme Share the offices of Travers Size Document) and the November of the all of your shares.]	oril 2022 (the "Scheme Documescheme of arrangement pureholders (as defined in the Scheme In the Scheme of	ment")) to be convened suant to Part 26 of the cheme Document), such on EC1A 2AL (the "Coursempleting this Form of proxy. Do not insert you pointed over
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Sharehold for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). Please read the Notice of Proxy. I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting").	ers (as defined in the schering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme") at 10.00 a.m. (London tine Court Meeting (set out in the Court Meeting (set out	neme document of the paper of the paper of the Companine) on 23 May 2022 at the Part 9 of the Scheme	Company dated 22 Aprithout modification) a y and the Scheme Shart the offices of Travers Stee Document) and the Note are strongly advised ofte all of your shares.] Jour behalf at the Cour Hill, London EC1A 2AL and le instructions being given.	oril 2022 (the "Scheme Documescheme of arrangement pureholders (as defined in the Scheme In the Scheme of	completing this Form of the open of the open of the completing this Form of the open of th
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Shareholds for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as an court meeting to be held a Meeting"). Please read the Notice of Proxy. I/We hereby appoint the Control (NB: Leave 'name of proxy own name. Leave 'number Name (London time) on 23 May 2 proxy to vote in the manner of proxy to vote for the PLEASE SIGN IN ONLY ONE OF	ers (as defined in the schering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme") at 10.00 a.m. (London tin Court Meeting (set out in their of the Court Meeting (set out in their of shares proxy appointed their of shares proxy a	neme document of the paper of the paper of the Companine) on 23 May 2022 at the Part 9 of the Scheme	Company dated 22 Aprithout modification) a y and the Scheme Sharthe offices of Travers Stee Document) and the November of the all of your shares.] //our behalf at the Couract Hill, London EC1A 2AL and le instructions being given wish to vote against the	oril 2022 (the "Scheme Documescheme of arrangement pureholders (as defined in the Schemith LLP, 10 Snow Hill, London Notes on the reverse before of to appoint the Chair as your pureholders of shares proxy appoint the Company, the details of the Company of the Compa	ment")) to be convened suant to Part 26 of the shame Document), such on EC1A 2AL (the "Cours completing this Form of proxy. Do not insert your pointed over To be held at 10.00 a.m of. I/We appoint my/our rked 'AGAINST'.
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Sharehold for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as an acourt meeting to be held a Meeting"). Please read the Notice of Proxy. I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as an accourt meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies are action of proxy own name. Leave 'number Name. Leave 'number on 23 May 20 proxy to vote in the manner of proxy to vote for the PLEASE SIGN IN ONLY ONE OF	ers (as defined in the schering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme") at 10.00 a.m. (London tin Court Meeting (set out in their of the Court Meeting (set out in their of shares proxy appointed their of shares proxy a	neme document of the paper of the paper of the Companine) on 23 May 2022 at the Part 9 of the Scheme	Company dated 22 Aprithout modification) a y and the Scheme Sharthe offices of Travers Stee Document) and the Note are strongly advised attending of your shares.] /our behalf at the Cour Hill, London EC1A 2AL attending given wish to vote against the	oril 2022 (the "Scheme Docume scheme of arrangement pure scheme of arrangement pure scheme of arrangement pure scheme of arrangement pure scheme of show Hill, London Notes on the reverse before of to appoint the Chair as your pure scheme of shares proxy appoint the Company, the scheme of the Company, the scheme of the Company, the scheme of the Schem	ment")) to be convened suant to Part 26 of the shame Document), such on EC1A 2AL (the "Court completing this Form of the court pointed over To be held at 10.00 a.m of I/We appoint my/our created 'AGAINST'.
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Sharehold for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as all court meeting to be held a Meeting"). Please read the Notice of Proxy. I/We hereby appoint the County own name. Leave 'number Name of proxy own name. Leave 'number Name of proxy own name on 23 May 2 proxy to vote in the manner of Please indicate here of you wish to vote for the PLEASE SIGN IN ONLY ONE OF (see Notes 12 and 14).	ers (as defined in the schering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme") at 10.00 a.m. (London tin Court Meeting (set out in their of the Court Meeting (set out in their of shares proxy appointed their of shares proxy a	neme document of the paper of the paper of the Companine) on 23 May 2022 at the Part 9 of the Scheme	company dated 22 Aprithout modification) a y and the Scheme Shart the offices of Travers Stee Document) and the Note are strongly advised at all of your shares.] Jour behalf at the Cour Hill, London EC1A 2AL alle instructions being give wish to vote against the ORDER TO BE VALID. IF YO	oril 2022 (the "Scheme Docume scheme of arrangement pure scheme of arrangement pure scheme of arrangement pure scheme of arrangement pure scheme of show Hill, London Notes on the reverse before of to appoint the Chair as your pure scheme of shares proxy appoint the Company, the scheme of the Company, the scheme of the Company, the scheme of the Schem	ment")) to be convened suant to Part 26 of the shame Document), such on EC1A 2AL (the "Court completing this Form of the court pointed over To be held at 10.00 a.m of I/We appoint my/our created 'AGAINST'.
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Shareholde for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as an acourt meeting to be held a Meeting"). Please read the Notice of Proxy. I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as an acourt meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies of Proxy own name. Leave 'number Name. Leave 'number Name. Leave 'number Name (London time) on 23 May 2 proxy to vote in the manner of Please indicate here If you wish to vote for the	ers (as defined in the schering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme") at 10.00 a.m. (London tin Court Meeting (set out in their of the Court Meeting (set out in their of shares proxy appointed their of shares proxy a	neme document of the paper of the paper of the Companine) on 23 May 2022 at the Part 9 of the Scheme	company dated 22 Aprithout modification) a y and the Scheme Shart the offices of Travers Stee Document) and the Note are strongly advised at all of your shares.] Jour behalf at the Cour Hill, London EC1A 2AL alle instructions being give wish to vote against the ORDER TO BE VALID. IF YO	oril 2022 (the "Scheme Documescheme of arrangement pure scheme of arrangement pure scheme of arrangement pure scheme of arrangement pure scheme of the scheme, sign in the box man business of the scheme of the sch	ment")) to be convened suant to Part 26 of the cheme Document), such on EC1A 2AL (the "Court completing this Form of croxy. Do not insert your pointed over To be held at 10.00 a.m of. I/We appoint my/our rked 'AGAINST'.
By an order dated 21 April of the Scheme Sharehold for the purpose of consid Companies Act 2006 (as at court meeting to be held a Meeting"). Please read the Notice of Proxy. I/We hereby appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as at court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies appoint the Companies Act 2006 (as at court meeting to be held a Meeting"). I/We hereby appoint the Companies appoint	ers (as defined in the schering and, if thought fit, mended) (the "Scheme") at 10.00 a.m. (London tin Court Meeting (set out in their of the Court Meeting (set out in their of shares proxy appointed their of shares proxy a	neme document of the paper of the paper of the Companine) on 23 May 2022 at the Part 9 of the Scheme	company dated 22 Aprithout modification) a y and the Scheme Shart the offices of Travers Stee Document) and the Note are strongly advised at all of your shares.] Jour behalf at the Cour Hill, London EC1A 2AL alle instructions being give wish to vote against the ORDER TO BE VALID. IF YO	oril 2022 (the "Scheme Documescheme of arrangement pure scheme of arrangement pure scheme of arrangement pure scheme of arrangement pure scheme of the scheme, sign in the box man business of the scheme of the sch	ment")) to be convened suant to Part 26 of the shame Document), such on EC1A 2AL (the "Cours completing this Form of proxy. Do not insert your pointed over To be held at 10.00 a.m of. I/We appoint my/our rked 'AGAINST'.

Please sign and return this Form of Proxy whether or not you plan to attend the Court Meeting.

of the Court Meeting.

Notes to Form of Proxy

- 1. Terms defined in the Company's scheme circular dated 22 April 2022 (the "Scheme Document") shall apply equally in this Form of Proxy, unless the context otherwise requires. Full details of the resolution to be proposed at the Court Meeting, together with explanatory notes, are set out in the Notice of Court Meeting (Part 9 of the Scheme Document). Before completing this Form of Proxy, please also read the sections entitled "Action to be Taken" set out on the opening pages to the Scheme Document. You can access the Scheme Document at www.brewin.co.uk/rbcoffer.
- 2. The Court has appointed Toby Strauss, or failing him any other director of the Company (each with a business address of 12 Smithfield Street, London, EC1A 9BD) to act as Chair of the Court Meeting and has directed the Chair to report the result thereof to the Court. At the time of publication of this document, it is anticipated that Scheme Shareholders and other attendees will be permitted to attend the Court Meeting in person.
- 3. Every Scheme Shareholder has the right to appoint some other person(s) of their choice, who need not be a shareholder, as his or her proxy to exercise all or any of his or her rights to attend, submit questions and, on a poll, to vote on their behalf at the Court Meeting. Scheme Shareholders are strongly encouraged to submit proxy appointments and instructions for the Court Meeting as soon as possible, using any of the methods (by post, email, online or electronically through CREST) set out below. Scheme Shareholders are also strongly encouraged to appoint the Chair of the Court Meeting as their proxy by leaving the 'name of proxy' box blank. If any other person is appointed as proxy, at the time of publication of this document it is anticipated that he or she will be permitted to attend the Court Meeting in person (subject to UK Government measures or guidance). If you appoint a person other than the Chair as your proxy and wish for them to please submit your proxy appointment in the usual way and then contact Equiniti via their helpline as set out in Note 16 in order to obtain their SRN (which you can then pass on to your duly appointed proxy). This should be done as soon as possible and at least 48 hours (excluding any part of such 48 hour period falling on a non-working day) before the Court Meeting. If you wish to appoint a person other than the Chair, please insert the name of your chosen proxy holder in the space provided (see reverse). If the proxy is being appointed in relation to less than your full voting entitlement, please enter in the box next to the proxy holder's name (see reverse) the number of shares in relation to which they are authorised to act as your proxy. Unless otherwise instructed, a person appointed as proxy will exercise his or her discretion as to any business other than the resolution to approve the Scheme (including amendments to the Scheme and any procedural business, including any resolution to adjourn) which may come before the Court Meeting.
- 4. Entitlement to attend and vote at the Court Meeting or any adjournment thereof and the number of votes which may be cast at the Court Meeting will be determined by reference to the register of members of the Company at 6.30 p.m. (London time) on 19 May 2022 or, if the Court Meeting is adjourned, 6.30 p.m. (London time) on the date which is two Business Days before the date fixed for the adjourned meeting. Changes to the register of members after the relevant time shall be disregarded in determining the rights of any person to attend and vote at the Court Meeting.
- 5. It is requested that this Form of Proxy (together with any power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed, or a duly certified copy thereof) be returned to Company's Registrar, Equiniti, either (i) by post to 'Equiniti Limited, Aspect House, Spencer Road, Lancing, West Sussex, BN99 6DA'; or (ii) by emailing a scanned copy to ProxyVotes@equiniti.com, so as to be received as soon as possible and in any event not later than 10.00 a.m. (London time) on 19 May 2022 (or, in the case of an adjournment of the Court Meeting, 10.00 a.m. on the day which is two Business Days before the time appointed for the adjourned meeting). However, if not so lodged, this Form of Proxy may be emailed to ProxyVotes@equiniti.com any time up until the commencement of the Court Meeting.
- 6. To appoint more than one proxy, an additional proxy form(s) may be obtained by contacting the Registrar helpline using the details set out in Note 16 below or you may photocopy this Form of Proxy. Please indicate in the box next to the proxy holder's name (see reverse) the number of Scheme Shares in relation to which they are authorised to act as your proxy. Please also indicate by marking the box provided if the proxy instruction is one of multiple instructions being given. All forms must be signed and should be returned together in the same envelope.
- 7. Scheme Shareholders who hold their shares in uncertificated form through CREST who wish to appoint a proxy or proxies through the CREST electronic proxy appointment service may do so by using the procedures described in the CREST Manual (which can be viewed at www.euroclear.com). In accordance with Regulation 41 of the Uncertificated Securities Regulations 2001 (the "Crest Regulations"), only those members entered on the relevant register of members of the Company at 6.30 p.m. on 19 May 2022, being the date which is two Business Days before the Court Meeting or, in the event that the Court Meeting is adjourned, in the register of members of the Company at 6.30 p.m. on the date which is two Business Days before the adjourned meeting, shall be entitled to attend and vote at the Court Meeting in respect of the number of shares registered in their name at that time. Changes to entries on the relevant register of members after the relevant time shall be disregarded in determining the rights of any person to attend and vote at the meeting or any adjourned meeting. Scheme Shareholders who hold their shares in the Company through CREST ("CREST members") and who wish to appoint a proxy or proxies through the CREST electronic proxy appointment service may do so for the purpose of this meeting and any adjournment(s) thereof by using the procedures described in the CREST Manual. CREST Personal Members or other CREST sponsored members, and those CREST members who have appointed a service provider(s), should refer to their CREST sponsor or voting service provider(s), who will be able to take the appropriate action on their behalf.
- 8. In order for a proxy appointment or instruction made using the CREST service to be valid, the appropriate CREST message (a "CREST Proxy Instruction") must be properly authenticated in accordance with the specifications of Euroclear and must contain the information required for such instructions as described in the CREST Manual. The message (regardless of whether it constitutes the appointment of a proxy or an amendment to the instructions given to a previously appointed proxy) must, in order to be valid, be transmitted so as to be received by Equiniti (ID: RA19) not later than 10.00 a.m. (London time) on 19 May 2022 or, in the case of an adjournment of the Court Meeting, not later than 48 hours (excluding any part of such 48 hour period falling on a non-working day) before the time appointed for the adjourned meeting. For this purpose, the time of receipt will be taken to be the time (as determined by the timestamp applied to the message by the CREST Applications Host) from which Equiniti are able to retrieve the message by enquiry to CREST in the manner prescribed by CREST. If the CREST proxy appointment or instruction is not received by this time, this Form of Proxy may be emailed to ProxyVotes@equiniti.com any time up until the commencement of the Court Meeting or any adjournment thereof.
- 9. CREST members and, where applicable, their CREST sponsors or voting service providers should note that Euroclear does not make available special procedures in CREST for any particular messages. Normal system timings and limitations will therefore apply in relation to the input of CREST Proxy Instructions. It is the responsibility of the CREST member concerned to take (or, if the CREST member is a CREST personal member or sponsored member or has appointed any voting service provider(s), to procure that his/her CREST sponsor or voting service provider(s) take(s)) such action as shall be necessary to ensure that a message is transmitted by means of the CREST system by any particular time. For further information on the logistics of submitting messages in CREST, CREST members and, where applicable, their CREST sponsors or voting service providers are referred, in particular, to those sections of the CREST Manual concerning practical limitations of the CREST system and timings. The Company may treat as invalid a CREST Proxy Instruction in the circumstances set out in Regulation 35(5)(a) of the CREST Regulations.
- 10. As an alternative to completing and returning this Form of Proxy, proxies may be appointed online by logging on to the following website: www.sharevote.co.uk using your Voting ID, Task ID and Shareholder Reference Number printed on the front of your proxy form. Alternatively, shareholders who have already registered with Equiniti's online portfolio service, Shareview, can appoint their proxy electronically by logging on to their portfolio at www.shareview.co.uk. For an Electronic proxy appointment to be valid, the appointment must be received by Equiniti not later than 48 hours (excluding any part of such 48 hour period falling on a non-working day) before the time fixed for the Court Meeting or any adjournment thereof. Full details of the procedure to be followed to appoint a proxy online are given on the website.
- 11. Any alterations made to this Form of Proxy should be initialled.
- 12. The completion and return of this Form of Proxy (or transmission of a proxy appointment or voting instruction online, electronically through CREST by post or by email or by any other procedure described in the Scheme Document) will not prevent you from attending, submitting questions and/or any objections and voting at the Court Meeting if you are entitled to and wish to do so.
- 13. In the case of joint holders of Scheme Shares, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether remotely or by proxy, will be accepted to the exclusion of the vote(s) of the other joint holder(s). For this purpose, seniority will be determined by the order in which the names stand in the register of members of the Company in respect of the joint holding.
- 14. As an alternative to appointing a proxy, any holder of Scheme Shares which is a corporation may appoint one or more corporate representatives who may exercise on its behalf all its powers as a member, provided that if two or more corporate representatives purport to vote in respect of the same shares, if they purport to exercise the power in the same way as each other, the power is treated as exercised in that way, and in other cases the power is treated as not exercised.
- 15. You may not use any electronic address provided either in the Notice of Court Meeting in Part 9 of the Scheme Document or in any related documents (including this Form of Proxy) to communicate with the Company for any reason other than those expressly stated.
- 16. If you have any questions about the Scheme Document or the Court Meeting, or are in any doubt as to how to complete this Form of Proxy or to submit your proxies online, please call Equiniti between 8.30 a.m. and 5.30 p.m. Monday to Friday (except on English and Welsh public holidays) via their helpline on 0333-207-6536 or if calling from outside the UK on +44 333-207-6536. Calls from outside the UK will be charged at the applicable international rate. Different charges may apply to calls from mobile telephones. Please note that calls may be monitored or recorded and Equiniti cannot provide advice on the merits of the Scheme or give any financial, legal or tax advice.

BREWIN DOLPHIN HOLDINGS PLC GENERAL MEETING ATTENDANCE CARD

The General Meeting of Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC will be held at 10.15 a.m. (London time) on 23 May 2022 at the offices of Travers Smith LLP, 10 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2AL.

You are encouraged to complete and return the Forr prevent you from attending, voting or speaking in pe			
If you plan to attend the General Meeting in person	<u>.</u>	•	•
will receive a poll card at the General Meeting after re to a poll (rather than a show of hands) which means You are advised to arrive at least 30 minutes prior to	egistering at the registration de that a Shareholder has one vot	esk. It is intended that the resole te for every share held. The vot	lution voted upon at the General Meeting will be sulting procedure will be explained at the General Mee
Signature of person attending:		in advance of the General Me	ements will be communicated to Brewin Dolphin Sharehol beting, via the Company's website (<u>www.brewin.co.uk/RBCo</u> rough a Regulatory Information Service.
		and an amount content the	
-8			
GENERAL MEETING FORM OF PROXY Voting ID:	Task ID:		Shareholder Reference Number:
Voting 15.	Idak ib.		Shareholder Reference Ramber.
GENERAL MEETING OF BREWIN DOLPHIN HOI THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCLICONDON EC1A 2AL.	LDINGS PLC ("BREWIN DOL UDES OR IS ADJOURNED) C	PHIN") TO BE CONVENED A ON 23 MAY 2022 AT THE OI	AT 10.15 A.M. (LONDON TIME) (OR AS SOON FFICES OF TRAVERS SMITH LLP, 10 SNOW HILI
THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCL	UDES OR IS ADJOURNED) C	ON 23 MAY 2022 AT THE OI	FFICES OF TRAVERS SMITH LLP, 10 SNOW HILI
THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCLICONDON EC1A 2AL. Please read the Notice of General Meeting (see of Proxy in black ink. I/We hereby appoint the Chair of the General I	UDES OR IS ADJOURNED) Control of the School Meeting; or	ON 23 MAY 2022 AT THE OI	FFICES OF TRAVERS SMITH LLP, 10 SNOW HILI
THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCLICATION LONDON EC1A 2AL. Please read the Notice of General Meeting (se of Proxy in black ink. I/We hereby appoint the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair of the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair of the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair of the	UDES OR IS ADJOURNED) Control of the School of the School of the School of the School of the Chair as your proxy. You	ON 23 MAY 2022 AT THE OI eme Document) and the N You are strongly advised to	refices OF TRAVERS SMITH LLP, 10 SNOW HILL rotes on the reverse before completing this For
THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCLICATION LONDON EC1A 2AL. Please read the Notice of General Meeting (se of Proxy in black ink. I/We hereby appoint the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint your own name. Leave 'number of shares proxy'	UDES OR IS ADJOURNED) Control of the School of the School of the School of the School of the Chair as your proxy. You	on 23 MAY 2022 AT THE OR eme Document) and the N You are strongly advised to a to vote all of your shares.	refices OF TRAVERS SMITH LLP, 10 SNOW HILL totes on the reverse before completing this Fi
THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCLICATION LONDON EC1A 2AL. Please read the Notice of General Meeting (se of Proxy in black ink. I/We hereby appoint the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair of the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair of the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint the Chair of the	UDES OR IS ADJOURNED) Control of the School of the School of the School of the School of the Chair as your proxy. You	on 23 MAY 2022 AT THE OR eme Document) and the N You are strongly advised to a to vote all of your shares.	refices OF TRAVERS SMITH LLP, 10 SNOW HILL rotes on the reverse before completing this For
THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCLICATION EC1A 2AL. Please read the Notice of General Meeting (see of Proxy in black ink. I/We hereby appoint the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint your own name. Leave 'number of shares proxy Name of proxy	et out in Part 10 of the School Meeting; or In the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank	eme Document) and the N You are strongly advised to a to vote all of your shares.	refices OF TRAVERS SMITH LLP, 10 SNOW HILL otes on the reverse before completing this For appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert a light of the chair as your proxy.
THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCLICATION LONDON EC1A 2AL. Please read the Notice of General Meeting (se of Proxy in black ink. I/We hereby appoint the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint your own name. Leave 'number of shares proxy'	et out in Part 10 of the School Meeting; or In the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank Indoor rights to speak and to It the offices of Travers Smit	eme Document) and the N You are strongly advised to x to vote all of your shares. No vote on my/our behalf at the LLP, 10 Snow Hill, London	otes on the reverse before completing this Formula appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert to the completing proxy appointed over the General Meeting of Brewin Dolphin to be less that the complete some statements of the complete some statements.
THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCLICATION EC1A 2AL. Please read the Notice of General Meeting (see of Proxy in black ink. I/We hereby appoint the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint your own name. Leave 'number of shares proxy Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my at 10.15 a.m. (London time) on 23 May 2022 a	et out in Part 10 of the School Meeting; or on the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank below rights to speak and to the offices of Travers Smit dicated below (see Note 4)	eme Document) and the New You are strongly advised to a to vote all of your shares. No wote on my/our behalf at the LLP, 10 Snow Hill, London.	appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert umber of shares proxy appointed over the General Meeting of Brewin Dolphin to be In EC1A 2AL and at any adjournment thereof. I,
THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCLICATION EC1A 2AL. Please read the Notice of General Meeting (se of Proxy in black ink. I/We hereby appoint the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoin your own name. Leave 'number of shares proxy Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my at 10.15 a.m. (London time) on 23 May 2022 a appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner in Please indicate here with an 'X' if this For Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in	Meeting; or Interpretation of the School of the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank Information of the School of the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank Information of the School of the School of the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank Information of the School of the School of the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank Information of the School of the School of the Chair as your proxy. You appointed by the School of the Chair and Information of the School of the Schoo	eme Document) and the N You are strongly advised to to vote all of your shares.] No vote on my/our behalf at the LLP, 10 Snow Hill, London le instructions being given w how you wish your vote	appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert with the General Meeting of Brewin Dolphin to be in EC1A 2AL and at any adjournment thereof. I, (see Note 6).
THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCLIONDON EC1A 2AL. Please read the Notice of General Meeting (se of Proxy in black ink. I/We hereby appoint the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint your own name. Leave 'number of shares proxy Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my at 10.15 a.m. (London time) on 23 May 2022 a appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner in	Meeting; or Interpretation of the School of the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank Information of the School of the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank Information of the School of the School of the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank Information of the School of the School of the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank Information of the School of the School of the Chair as your proxy. You appointed by the School of the Chair and Information of the School of the Schoo	eme Document) and the N You are strongly advised to to vote all of your shares.] No vote on my/our behalf at the LLP, 10 Snow Hill, London le instructions being given w how you wish your vote	appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert with the General Meeting of Brewin Dolphin to be in EC1A 2AL and at any adjournment thereof. I, (see Note 6).
THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCLICATION EC1A 2AL. Please read the Notice of General Meeting (se of Proxy in black ink. I/We hereby appoint the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint your own name. Leave 'number of shares proxy Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my at 10.15 a.m. (London time) on 23 May 2022 a appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner in Please indicate here with an 'X' if this For Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in and 16). If you mark more than one of the box	et out in Part 10 of the School Meeting; or at the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank of the offices of Travers Smit dicated below (see Note 4) or of Proxy is one of multip the appropriate box below the appropr	eme Document) and the New You are strongly advised to a to vote all of your shares. In the LLP, 10 Snow Hill, Londor being given whow you wish your vote oxy will be invalid.	appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert of shares proxy appointed over the General Meeting of Brewin Dolphin to be in EC1A 2AL and at any adjournment thereof. I, (see Note 6).
THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCLICATION EC1A 2AL. Please read the Notice of General Meeting (se of Proxy in black ink. I/We hereby appoint the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint your own name. Leave 'number of shares proxy Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my at 10.15 a.m. (London time) on 23 May 2022 a appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner in Please indicate here with an 'X' if this For Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in and 16). If you mark more than one of the box Special Resolution To give effect to the Scheme, as set out in the I Brewin Dolphin directors to take all such action	et out in Part 10 of the School Meeting; or at the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank of the offices of Travers Smit dicated below (see Note 4) or of Proxy is one of multip the appropriate box below the appropr	eme Document) and the New You are strongly advised to a to vote all of your shares. In the LLP, 10 Snow Hill, Londor being given whow you wish your vote oxy will be invalid.	appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert of shares proxy appointed over the General Meeting of Brewin Dolphin to be in EC1A 2AL and at any adjournment thereof. I, (see Note 6).
THEREAFTER AS THE COURT MEETING CONCLIONDON EC1A 2AL. Please read the Notice of General Meeting (se of Proxy in black ink. I/We hereby appoint the Chair of the General I [NB: Leave 'name of proxy' box blank to appoint your own name. Leave 'number of shares proxy Name of proxy to be my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my at 10.15 a.m. (London time) on 23 May 2022 a appoint my/our proxy to vote in the manner in Please indicate here with an 'X' if this For Please indicate by placing an 'X' in black ink in and 16). If you mark more than one of the box Special Resolution To give effect to the Scheme, as set out in the I Brewin Dolphin directors to take all such action implementing the Scheme and the amendment	et out in Part 10 of the School Meeting; or at the Chair as your proxy. You appointed over' box blank of the offices of Travers Smit dicated below (see Note 4) or of Proxy is one of multip the appropriate box below the appropr	eme Document) and the New You are strongly advised to a to vote all of your shares. In the LLP, 10 Snow Hill, Londor being given whow you wish your vote oxy will be invalid.	appoint the Chair as your proxy. Do not insert umber of shares proxy appointed over the General Meeting of Brewin Dolphin to be in EC1A 2AL and at any adjournment thereof. I, (see Note 6). To be cast on the Special Resolution (see Note in EC1A AGAINST WITHHELD IN EC1A A

Please sign and return this Form of Proxy whether or not you plan to attend the General Meeting in person.

Notes to Form of Proxy

- 1. Terms defined in the Brewin Dolphin's scheme circular dated 22 April 2022 (the "Scheme Document") shall apply equally in this Form of Proxy, unless the context otherwise requires. Full details of the Special Resolution to be proposed at the General Meeting, together with explanatory notes, are set out in the Notice of General Meeting contained in Part 10 of the Scheme Document. Before completing this Form of Proxy, please also read the sections entitled "Action to be Taken" set out on the opening pages of the Scheme Document. You can access the Scheme Document at www.brewin.co.uk/rbcoffer.
- 2. At the time of publication of this document, it is anticipated that Brewin Dolphin Shareholders and other attendees will be permitted to attend the General Meeting in person
- 3. Every Brewin Dolphin Shareholders has the right to appoint some other person(s) of their choice, who need not be a shareholder, as his or her proxy to exercise all or any of his or her rights to attend, submit questions and, on a poll, to on their behalf at the General Meeting. Brewin Dolphin Shareholders are strongly encouraged to submit proxy appointments and instructions for the General Meeting as soon as possible, using any of the methods (by post, email, online or electronically through CREST) set out below. Brewin Dolphin Shareholders are also strongly encouraged to appoint the Chair of the General Meeting as their proxy by leaving the 'name of proxy' box blank. If any other person is appointed as proxy, at the time of publication of this document it is anticipated that he or she will be permitted to attend the General Meeting in person (subject to UK Government measures or guidance). If you wish to appoint a person other than the Chair, please insert the name of your chosen proxy holder in the space provided (see reverse). If the proxy is being appointed in relation to less than your full voting entitlement, please enter in the box next to the proxy holder's name (see reverse) the number of shares in relation to which they are authorised to act as your proxy. Unless otherwise instructed, a person appointed as proxy will exercise his or her discretion as to any business other than the resolution to approve the Special Resolution (including amendments to the Scheme and any procedural business, including any resolution to adjourn) which may come before the General Meeting.
- 4. Entitlement to attend and vote at the General Meeting or any adjournment thereof and the number of votes which may be cast at the General Meeting will be determined by reference to the register of members of Brewin Dolphin at 6.30p.m. (London time) on 19 May 2022 or, if the General Meeting is adjourned, 6.30 p.m. (London time) on the date which is two Business Days before the date fixed for the adjourned meeting. Changes to the register of members after the relevant time shall be disregarded in determining the rights of any person to attend and vote at the General Meeting.
- 5. It is requested that this Form of Proxy (together with any power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed, or a duly certified copy thereof) be returned to Brewin Dolphin's Registrar, Equiniti, by post to 'Equiniti Limited, Aspect House, Spencer Road, Lancing, West Sussex, BN99 6DA'; so as to be received as soon as possible and in any event not later than 10.15 a.m. (London time) on 19 May 2022 (or, in the case of an adjournment of the General Meeting, 48 hours (excluding any part of such 48 hour period falling on a non-working day) before the time appointed for the adjourned meeting). If this Form of Proxy is not lodged by the relevant time, it will be invalid.
- 6. To appoint more than one proxy, an additional proxy form(s) may be obtained by contacting the Registrar helpline using the details set out in Note 17 below or you may photocopy this Form of Proxy. Please indicate in the box next to the proxy holder's name (see reverse) the number of Brewin Dolphin Shares in relation to which they are authorised to act as your proxy. Please also indicate by marking the box provided if the proxy instruction is one of multiple instructions being given. All forms must be signed and should be returned together in the same envelope.
- 7. Brewin Dolphin Shareholders who hold their shares in uncertificated form through CREST who wish to appoint a proxy or proxies through the CREST electronic proxy appointment service may do so by using the procedures described in the CREST Manual (which can be viewed at www.euroclear.com). In accordance with Regulation 41 of the Uncertificated Securities Regulations 2001 (the "Crest Regulations"), only those members entered on the relevant register of members of the Company at 6.30 p.m. on 19 May 2022, being the date which is two Business Days before the General Meeting or, in the event that the General Meeting is adjourned, in the register of members of the Company at 6.30 p.m. on the date which is two Business Days before the adjourned meeting, shall be entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting in respect of the number of shares registered in their name at that time. Changes to entries on the relevant register of members after the relevant time shall be disregarded in determining the rights of any person to attend and vote at the meeting or any adjourned meeting. Brewin Dolphin Shareholders who hold their shares in the Company through CREST ("CREST members") and who wish to appoint a proxy or proxies through the CREST electronic proxy appointment service may do so for the purpose of this meeting and any adjournment(s) thereof by using the procedures described in the CREST Manual. CREST Personal Members or other CREST sponsored members, and those CREST members who have appointed a service provider(s), should refer to their CREST sponsor or voting service provider(s), who will be able to take the appropriate action on their hehalf
- 8. In order for a proxy appointment or instruction made using the CREST service to be valid, the appropriate CREST message (a "CREST Proxy Instruction") must be properly authenticated in accordance with the specifications of Euroclear and must contain the information required for such instructions as described in the CREST Manual. The message (regardless of whether it constitutes the appointment of a proxy or an amendment to the instructions given to a previously appointed proxy) must, in order to be valid, be transmitted so as to be received by Equiniti (ID: RA19) not later than 10.15 a.m. (London time) on 19 May 2022 or, in the case of an adjournment of the General Meeting, not later than 48 hours (excluding any part of such 48 hour period falling on a non-working day) before the time appointed for the adjourned meeting. For this purpose, the time of receipt will be taken to be the time (as determined by the timestamp applied to the message by the CREST Applications Host) from which Equiniti are able to retrieve the message by enquiry to CREST in the manner prescribed by CREST.
- 9. CREST members and, where applicable, their CREST sponsors or voting service providers should note that Euroclear does not make available special procedures in CREST for any particular messages. Normal system timings and limitations will therefore apply in relation to the input of CREST Proxy Instructions. It is the responsibility of the CREST member concerned to take (or, if the CREST member is a CREST personal member or sponsored member or has appointed any voting service provider(s), to procure that his/her CREST sponsor or voting service provider(s) take(s)) such action as shall be necessary to ensure that a message is transmitted by means of the CREST system by any particular time. For further information on the logistics of submitting messages in CREST, CREST members and, where applicable, their CREST sponsors or voting service providers are referred, in particular, to those sections of the CREST Manual concerning practical limitations of the CREST system and timings. Brewin Dolphin may treat as invalid a CREST Proxy Instruction in the circumstances set out in Regulation 35(5)(a) of the CREST Regulations.
- 10. As an alternative to completing and returning this Form of Proxy, proxies may be appointed online by logging on to the following website: www.sharevote.co.uk using your Voting ID, Task ID and Shareholder Reference Number printed on the front of your proxy form. Alternatively, shareholders who have already registered with Equiniti's online portfolio service, Shareview, can appoint their proxy electronically by logging on to their portfolio at www.shareview.co.uk. For an electronic proxy appointment to be valid, the appointment must be received by Equiniti not later than 48 hours (excluding any part of such 48 hour period falling on a non-working day) before the time fixed for the General Meeting or any adjournment thereof. Full details of the procedure to be followed to appoint a proxy online are given on the website.
- 11. Any alterations made to this Form of Proxy should be initialled.
- 12. The completion and return of this Form of Proxy (or transmission of a proxy appointment or voting instruction online, electronically through CREST by post or by email or by any other procedure described in the Scheme Document) will not prevent you from attending, submitting questions and voting at the General Meeting, if you are entitled to and wish to do so.
- 13. In the case of joint holders of Brewin Dolphin Shares, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether remotely or by proxy, will be accepted to the exclusion of the vote(s) of the other joint holder(s). For this purpose, seniority will be determined by the order in which the names stand in the register of members of Brewin Dolphin in respect of the joint holding.
- 14. As an alternative to appointing a proxy, any holder of Brewin Dolphin Shares which is a corporation may appoint one or more corporate representatives who may exercise on its behalf all its powers as a member, provided that if two or more corporate representatives purport to vote in respect of the same shares, if they purport to exercise the power in the same way as each other, the power is treated as exercised in that way, and in other cases the power is treated as not exercised.
- 15. The 'Vote Withheld' option is provided overleaf (and may be available on the CREST system) to enable you to abstain from voting. However, it should be noted that a 'Vote Withheld' is not a vote in law and will not be counted in the calculation of the proportion of the votes 'For' and 'Against' a resolution.
- 16. You may not use any electronic address provided either in the Notice of General Meeting in Part 10 of the Scheme Document or in any related documents (including this Form of Proxy) to communicate with Brewin Dolphin for any reason other than those expressly stated.
- 17. If you have any questions about the Scheme Document or the General Meeting, or are in any doubt as to how to complete this Form of Proxy or to submit your proxies online, please call Equiniti between 8.30 a.m. and 5.30 p.m. Monday to Friday (except on English and Welsh public holidays) via their helpline on 0333-207-6536 or if calling from outside the UK on +44 333-207-6536. Calls from outside the UK will be charged at the applicable international rate. Different charges may apply to calls from mobile telephones. Please note that calls may be monitored or recorded and Equiniti cannot provide advice on the merits of the Scheme or give any financial, legal or tax advice.